



Uli Tabares
Graphic Designer
uli2theu.com

Cell: 806-236-0875

Email: uli2theu@gmail.com

1403 17th St
Hereford, Texas 79045

AAS Graphic Design

I'm a Graphic Designer, originally from Hereford Texas and for 14 Years I was American Classifieds & 806Unhinged Creative Art Director. Recently was employed with BombCityMarketing.com in Amarillo Texas for 1 year. I have over fifteen years experience working on a variety of creative projects and fields including brand identity, print design, websites, vector illustration and photography. Plus a degree in Graphic Design from Amarillo College.

Throughout my career I have helped clients bring their companies and brands to life through great design. With experience working on an array of different projects, from creative design concepts through to completed artworks.

I have a keen eye for detail. I enjoy all aspects of the creative process and have a passion for illustration, photography, arts and graphics.

Job Experience

2003 - 2017 MAY
American Classifieds - PRODUCTION MNGR. ART DIRECTOR

- Enhanced efficiency by implementing a uniform method for the weekly Production of our Newsprint
- Coached coworkers on software techniques, Improving work flow productivity
- Assisted in Managerial Duties - Hiring & Eliminating
- In Charge of all Creative Aspects of Company

2003 - 2018 NOV.
Bomb City Marketing & 806Unhinged.com ART DIRECTOR

- Full Service Marketing Agency & Community Website
- Assisted in Company Startup & Creation
- Created Website & Marketing Campaigns for Clients

2012 - PRESENT
Chestersweb.com - Graphic Designer

- Lead Graphic Designer

2017- PRESENT
Amarillo Venom - Graphic Designer

- Lead Graphic Designer

Qualifications

- 15 Years of Experience in the field of Graphic Design & Marketing
- Effective customer communication skills
- Utilization of diverse range design styles
- Managerial Experience



Software

Adobe Illustrator, InDesign, Photoshop, Muse, Dreamweaver, Lightroom, Premiere, Wordpress, Google Analytics, Social Media

Education

2003
AAS - Art Graphic Design from Amarillo College

F R E E L A N C E

References



AMARILLO VENOM
Stephanie Tucker
President
806-350-7277



AMARILLO BUDWEISER
Shannon Williams
General Manager
806-373-1746



CHESTERSWEB.COM
Conner Pullen
General Manager
806-418-2571